GUAMCOMMUNITYCOLLEGE

OFFICE OF THE PRESIPENT
Mary AY Okada. Ed.D

SEP 2§ 2017

Doris Flores Brooks, Public Auditor i N1
Suite 401 Pacific News Building AC 'QWLEDG '

238 Archbishop Flores Street COP‘
Hagatna, Guam 96910

SUBJECT:  Reporting Requirements - August 2017

Transmitted herein is the reporting requirements and staffing pattern for your
review. Pursuant to Public Law 29-113, Chapter VI, Section 20, the Guam
Community College has no prior year obligations to report.

If there are any questions, please contact me at 735-5700.

Senseramente,
.Y.Okada, Ed.D.
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SUBJECT: Reporting Requirements - August 2017

Transmitted herein is the reporting requirements and staffing pattern for your
review. Pursuant to Public Law 29-113, Chapter V1I, Section 20, the Guam
Community College has no prior year obligations to report.

If there are any questions, please contact me at 735-5700.
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GUAM COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
Finance and Administration
671-735-5548
671-734-5238

carmen.kweksantos@guamecc.edu

September 8, 2017

MEMORANDUM N

Euan Community Cﬁif@)

BT EIVED
TO: President .
SEP- 11 2017

FROM: Vice President for Finance & Administration e

PRESIL NS OFFICE
SUBJECT: BOT Financial Report fiticais:

I have enclosed the BOT Financial Report for Finance & Administration Division for the
month ending August 2017.

If you have any questions regarding this, please let me know.

e

s, CPA



